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August 28, 2014
CIWQS Place ID: 222130 (RS)

East Bay Municipal Utility District

P.O. Box 24055

Oakland, CA 94623

Attn: Ben Horenstein, Director of Wastewater

Subject:  Tentative Order and Rescission of Cease and Desist Order for East Bay Municipal
Utility District, Special District No. 1, Wet Weather Facilities, Contra Costa and
Alameda Counties, NPDES Permit No. CA0038440

Dear Mr. Horenstein:

The Regional Water Board intends to consider the reissuance of the NPDES permit and
rescission of Cease and Desist Order R2-2009-0005 for the facilities noted above during a
meeting that will commence at the time and place indicated below:

DATE/TIME: November 12, 2014, 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: Auditorium, Elihu Harris State Building
1515 Clay Street, Oakland

Please send comments in writing to the attention of Robert Schlipf. We must receive comments
no later than 5 p.m. on October 1, 2014. Please note that the hearing cannot occur until after entry of
the Consent Decree. This means that the hearing may be postponed. If it is, we will provide notice to all
interested parties. Our responses to comments will be posted on our website one week prior to the
hearing.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Robert Schlipf at (510) 622-2478
or email him at robert.schlipf@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
=N J.O

Lila Tang
Chief, NPDES Wastewater Division

F. Youns, cHair | Bruce H. WOLFE, EXECUTIVE OFFIGER

1515 Clay St., Suite 1400, Oakland, CA 94612 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay
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Enclosure: Notice of Public Hearing
Tentative Order

Copy (sent via email):

Lyris Notification to NPDES Wastewater List

Ken Greenberg, U.S. EPA, Region 9, greenberg.ken@epa.gov
Robyn Stuber, U.S. EPA, Region 9, stuber.robyn@epa.gov
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